


Linda Cline



Over 10 years developing artistic talents while continuing a 19-year career working with computers, led me to redefine my career goals and pursue a certificate in graphic design. The combination of my skills and experience enables me to combine traditional art principles and techniques with modern technology.

 lindacline@juno.com

 (510) 483-4772

 [linkedin.com/in/lindajcline](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lindajcline)

 lindacline.weebly.com

 [instagram.com/lindajcline](https://www.instagram.com/lindajcline)

Experience

Freelance Designer, San Leandro, CA

September 2015 - Present

- Designing and executing designs for books, packaging, and other design needs for various clients.

Seasonal Production Artist & Customer Advocate, Paper Culture, Millbrae, CA

November 2018 – December 2018

- Customized products according to customer requests.
- Created print-ready files using Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop.
- Assisting customers by giving guidance and answering questions

Seasonal Design Associate, Minted, Oakland, CA

October 2016 - January 2017

November 2015 - December 2015

Customized products according to customer requests.

- Created print-ready files using Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop.
- Proofed orders to ensure accuracy and provided quality control assessments.

Designer, Oakland Digital Arts & Literacy Center, Oakland, CA

July 2015 - September 2015

- Designed branding and marketing collateral.
- Planned and managed community event with a team of designers and administrators.
- Taught social media applications to small business owners.
- Used social media to promote events.

Education

Graphic Design

Certificate of Achievement, Laney College

B.S. Computer Science

California State University, Hayward

Awards

Second Place Billboard Design

Inspire Oakland 2014

Oakland Digital Arts &

Literacy Center

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign), Painting (Watercolor, Acrylic), HTML, CSS, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)